CABOT CARBON COMPANY o '
P.O.BOX 1101 PAMPA, TEXAS -

__ A Lo
C_A%OI Carbon Biack + Qil and Gos - Qil Field Pumping Equipment /

August 31, 1960

State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission
Axtec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emery C. Arnold
Re: Cabot Carbon Company
Humble Federal "A" #1
29-26N~-2W, Pine Lake
Pictured Cliffs

Dear Sir:

Your letter of August 15 has been referred to my attention.

TELEPHONE MO-4-2581

The above captioned well was put on test August 16 for the conditioning
period and is scheduled to come off test September 14. It was a misunderstanding
on our part that this well has not already been tested. We understood that we
were to wait for the annual testing period which is published by El Paso. We are

sorry that this test has been overdue.

We have contracted the operation and testing of this well to Mr. Bradley
Keyes with Geolectric, Inc. I have asked Mr. Keyes to contact you to see if there

is anything further that we might do to rectify this situation.
Very truly yours,

CABOT CARBON COMPANY
]

’
s RS A
L. B. Paden

LBP:bh

cc: B. H. Keyes



